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COMMISSIONERS: 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 

JULIE I. BROWN 

DONALDJ. POLMANN 

GARY F. CLARK 

OFFICE 01' THE GENERAL COUNSEL 

KEITH C. HETRICK 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

(850) 413-6199 
ANDREW GiLES FAY 

Public Service Commission 
August 12, 2019 

Beth Keating 
Gunster Law Firm 

STAFF'S FIFTH DATA REQUEST 
via e-mail 

215 South Monroe St., Ste. 601 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 I 
bkeating@gunster.com 

RE: Docket No. 20190083-GU -Application for rate increase in Highlands, Hardee, 
and Desoto Counties, by Sebring Gas System, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Keating: 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Sebring Gas System, Inc. (Sebring or 
Utility) provide responses to the following data requests: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

Please provide a map of the Utility's service territory showing existing and proposed lines, 
existing customers, and proposed customers. 1 ~ 17 

Please refer to MFR Schedule 1-2. Please prot. rorther details on the Commission rule 
violations for notice numbers: SEBGS GS-2117, SEBGS GS-1384, SEBGS GS-1420, and 
SEBGS GS-1433. 

For each cost identified on Schedule G-1 page 23, please provide the following (if 
available): 

a. Bids associated with the Purchase Price or Construction Cost. 

b. Invoices associated with the Purchase Price or Construction Cost. 

4. For each cost identified on Schedule G-1 page 26, please provide the following (if 
available): 

a. Bids associated with the Purchase Price or Construction Cost. 

b. Invoices associated with the Purchase Price or Construction Cost. 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTEH e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOliLF.VARD • TALLi\IIASSEE, F'L 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action/ Equnl Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.noridnpsr.rom Internet E-mnil: eontnct@psr.stntc.ll.us 



CoMMISSIONERS: 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 
LISA PoLAK EooAR 
RONALD A. BR!Sii 
.IUuE I. BROWN 
JIMMYPATRONIS 

Mr. Jerry H. Melendy, Jr, President 
Sebring Gas System 
3515 Highway 27 South 
Sebring, FL 33870 

STATE OF FWRIDA 

October 14, 2015 

DIVISION OF ENGINEERING 
TOM BALLINGER 

DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6910 

RE: Annual Gas Distribution Line Safety Evaluation- 2015- SEBGS- Sebring Gas 
System 

Dear Mr. Melendy: 

Mr. Nonnan Witman, Engineering Specialist, completed a line safety evaluation during 
October 2015, of the physical f!lcilitles and records of the Sebring Gas System. The evaluation 
consisted of review and verification of related documents, field tests and interviews with 
employees. The system was found in satisfactory compliance with state and federal natural gas 
di_stribution safety rules In the areas evaluated. 

Operational personnel have been advised of the safety evaluation. Please review the attached 
report for possib~e improvements. Enclosed is the evaluation report with additional information and 
attachments. Ifthere are questions regarding this report, please call Mr. Witman at 305.513.7824 or 
me at 850.413.6582. 

Sincerely, 

z{:)y~--

RM:mj 
Enclosure 

RickMoses 
Chief, Bureau of Safety 

cc: Tom Ballinger, Director, Division of Engineering 
Norman Witman, Engineering Specialist 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAJIASSii:E, FL 32399·0850 
An Alllrmalive Atllon I Equnl OpporiUnlty Employer 
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COMMISSIONERS: 

JULIE I. BROWN, CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

ART GRAHAM 

RONALD A. BRIS[: 

JIMMY PATRONIS 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF ENGINEERING 

TOM BALLINGER 

DIREClDR 

(850) 413-6910 

Juhlic~cruicc @ommizzinn 

Mr. Jerry H. Melendy, Jr. 
President 
Sebring Gas System 
3 515 Highway 27 South 
Sebring, FL 33870-5452 

October 17, 2016 

Re: Annual Natural Gas Pipeline Safety Evaluation- 2016 SEBGS GS-1384- Sebring Gas System 

Dear Mr. Melendy: 

Mr. Moise Degand, Engineering Specialist, completed an evaluation of the physical facilities and 
records of the Sebring Gas System on September 23, 2016. Mr. Degand's evaluation consisted of 
review and verification of related documents, field tests, and interviews with employees. The 
pipeline safety evaluation detected one violation: 

I. Title 49 CFR Part 192, Section 192.285 (b) (2) (iii) - Plastic pipe: Qualifying persons to make 
joints. 

A Notification of Gas Pipeline Satety Violation GS-1384 SEBGS is enclosed for failure to comply with 
State and Federal natlll'al gas satety rules. Your Wiit1en response to the violation notice is required by 
November 16, 2016. Response to this notice is to address the con·ective measures, and the proposed 
actions to prevent any recurrences. Failure to take corrective action may result in a penalty of$25,000 per 
day for each day that the violation exists, up to $500,000 for related violations as provided in 368.061, 
FS. Please address the reply to my attention. 

CAPITAL Cmcu: OFFICE CENTF.H • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Amrmalln Aclion I Equal Opportunlly Employe•· 

PSC Wcbsllc: hllp:/lwmv.norltlapsc.com lnlerncl E-mail: conlacl@pSf.siRlc.n.us 



Mr. Jeny 1--I. Melendy, Jr. 
Page2 
October 17,2016 

Operational personnel have been infonned of the findings regarding the safety evaluation. Please find 
enclosed Mr. Degand's evaluation report with additional information and attachments. If there arc any 
questions regarding this evaluation and report, you may contact Mr. Dcgand at 305.513.7820 or me at 
850.413.6582. 

RM:wd 
Enclosures 

cc: Tom Ballinger, Division Director 
Moise Degand, Engineering Specialist 

Sincerely, 

Rick Moses 
Chief, Bureau of Safety 
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State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOliLEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

October 10, 2016 

Rick Moses, Chief, Bureau of Safety,. Division of Engineering, Tallahassee 

Moise Degand, Engineering Specialist I, Division of Engineering, Miami 

A1mua1 Pipeline Safety Evaluation 
Sebring gas System- (SEBGS) 

Issue 
Is SEBGS operating its natural gas system in accordance with Title 49 Code of Federal 
Regulations (CFR), Parts 40, 191, 192, 199, and the Rules of the Florida Public Service 
Commission, Chapter 25-12, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.)? 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends that a notice of rule violation be issued to the management of Sebring Gas 
System for violation of the following regulation: 

I. Title 49 CFR Part 192, Section 192.285 (b) (2) (iii) - Plastic pipe: Qualifying persons to 
make joints. 

Discussion 
On September 23,2016, a pipeline safety evaluation was completed of the facility and records of 
Sebring Gas System. The Commission's engineering staff makes annual evaluations of the 
facilities under the control of each operator to determine compliance with state and federal safety 
rules and regulations applicable to pipeline facilities and the transportation of natural gas within 
the state of Flmida. 



Annual Evaluation of SEBGS October 10, 2016 

Both the Florida Public Service Commission and PHMSA forms cited below were utilized 
during this inspection: 

• Gas Distribution System DIMP Implementation Inspection, PHMSA Form-24 
• GS-03 Operation and Maintenance 
• GS-05 Pressure Regulation 
• GS-06 Odorization 
• GS-13 Summary 
• GS-04 Corrosion Survey 
• Canal Crossings/Meters/Multi-Meters 
• GS-14 Valves 
• Operator Qualification Field Inspection Protocol 9, PI-IMSA Form-! 5 
• Operator Qualification Headquarters Inspection, PHMSA Fonn-14 
• Pipeline Drug and Alcohol Questions, PHMSA Form-13 
• Public Awareness Program Effectiveness Inspection, PHMSA Form-21 

Operator Qualification 
All employees who pcrfom1ed covered tasks were qualified and unqualified employees were 
directed and observed by qualified employees. Revisions of qualified employees' records were 
conducted and concluded to be in compliance with the Pipeline Safety Regulations. The 
employees were trained to recognize and react to abnormal operating conditions when occurred. 

However, operator's Qualification plan doesn't have provisions that require all contractor and 
subcontractor individuals be evaluated and qualified prior to performing covered tasks, unless 
the covered task is performed by a non-qualified individual under the direction and observation 
of a qualified individual. Nor its plan requires company official to verify other entities that 
perform covered task(s) on its behalf are addressed under their OQ program and that individuals 
from such other entities performing covered tasks on its behalf are evaluated and qualified 
consistent its program requirements. 

During the previous year and up to current date, operator has not used any contractor or 
subcontractor or individuals from other entities to perform work on its pipeline facilities. 

According to the operator's records for the qualification of plastic joiners, only two straps were 
tested for saddle and butt fusions. 

Leaks/Leak Surveys 
According to the operator's records, all leaks found in their system were corrected within 
compliance with FPSC rule 25-12.062 Leak Report as well as 25-12.040(2) Leak Surveys, 
Procedures and Classification. Operator continues to conduct periodic leak surveys of their 
pipelines in accordance with the federal and state regulations. Form GS-08, for leakage survey in 
the field, was not used because no field leakage survey was conducted during this inspection. 

Page 2 of 4 



Annual Evaluation of SEBGS October I 0, 20 16 

Meters/Multi-Meters 
Twenty-two meters were observed in the field, and they were all identified with the operator's 
ID. Twenty-six multi-meters were observed at different locations, and they were all identified 
with the operator's ID. A few of the multi-meters did not have markings indicating the building 
or part of the building they provided nah1ral gas to, but were later marked during the inspection. 

Cathodic Protection 
Eighteen locations were inspected in the field, the recorded read for South Pine North DT 55 was 
-0.78V, Spruce I Lakeview DT 70 was -0.77V and South Franklin (Palm Tree) DT45 was 
-0.68V. Operator already had measures in place to either retire those test points or a remedial 
action plan to bring those voltages to compliance. The other reads were satisfactory. The 
operator's records indicate that all the test points were inspected within compliance. 

Odorization 
By the Natural Gas Safety Rules of The Florida Public Service Commission, operators shall, at 
least 12 times a year, at intervals not exceeding forty-five days, sample gas distributed at places 
downstream of all injection points to assure the presence of odorant in a concentration that is 
readily detectable at a gas and air mixh1re of one-fifth of the lower explosive limit. Four 
locations were tested in the field, and the readily detectable levels for all two locations were 
satisfactory. Upon the revision of records, it was concluded that the operator is in accordance 
with the commission rules. 

Regulators 
One gate station was inspected in the field. No over or under pressurization was detected in the 
system. Both the worker and monitor of Dinner Lake gate station passed the lock up test. The 
operator's records indicate that the station was inspected within compliance. 

DIMP Implementation 
Field personnel appear to understand their responsibilities and promptly report information for 
correcting deficiencies. Office and field personnel have the right attitude, values, norms, and 
beliefs regarding safety and seem to be committed to a culture of safe operation of the system. 
The distribution integrity management plan was reviewed using PHMSA Fonn-24, and the 
implementation appeared satisfactory. 

Drug and Alcohol 
Employees are randomly tested throughout the year and when there is reasonable suspicion 
behavior observed by a supervisor or post incidents. Sebring Gas System uses Quest Diagnostic 
Incorporated as their primary drug and alcohol testing facility in Overland Park, Kansas as their 
approved laboratory. Supervisors have received one hour training on both drug and alcohol on 
how to determine if there is probable drug use or alcohol misuse. Information of the company's 
policy regarding the usc of prohibited drugs was displayed in a common area bulletin board. 

Page3of4 



Annual Evaluation of SEBGS October I 0, 2016 

Operating and Maintenance, and Emergency Plans 
The operating and maintenance, and emergency plans were reviewed using FPSC Form GS-03 
and appeared to be satisfactory. 

All fifteen critical!key/emcrgency valves were annually inspected and in operating condition 
upon reviewing operators records as well as white conducting field inspections 

Public Awareness 
The public awareness plan was reviewed using PHMSA Form-21, and the implementation was in 
compliance with the federal rules and regulations. 

Conclusion 
This evaluation was completed on September 23, 2016, and found a violation of the following 
rule: 

I. Title 49 CFR Pmt 192, Section 192.285 (b) (2) (iii) - Plastic pipe: Qualifying persons to 
make joints, which states: 

(b) The specimen joint must be: 
(2) In the case of a heat fusion, solvent cement, or adhesive joint; 
(iii) Cut into at least three longitudinal straps, each of which is: 
(A) Visually examined and found not to contain voids or discontinuities on the cut 

surfaces of the joint area; and 
(B) Defonned by bending, torque, or impact, and if failure occurs, it must not initiate in 

the joint area. 

According to the operator's records, for the qualification of plastic joiners, only two straps 
were tested for saddle and butt fusions. 

The violation and findings were communicated to Mr. Jeny Melendy, Mr. Jim Co!Tell, and Mr. 
Cameron Menzie of Sebring Gas System 

MD 
Attachments 
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Cc: Wendi Denison 
Subject: Sebring Gas System Annual Evaluation 

December 5, 2016 

Mr. Rick Moses 

Chief, Bureau of Safety 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Tallahassee, FL 

Re: Annual Natural Gas Pipeline Safety Evaluation- 2016 SEBGS GS-1384-
Sebring Gas System 

Dear Mr. Moses: 

I have collected specif!lens of heat fusion joints to PE gas pipe by persons 
qualified to make such fusions for Sebring Gas System. The specimen joints were 
cuts in longitudinal straps in widths of a minimum of one inch. There are three 
straps of each fusion made by the qualified personnel. The straps are identified 
by a tag indicated the date completed, signed by the qualified personnel. 

Sebring Gas System is in compliance with Title 49 CFR Part 192, Section 192.285 
(b) (2) (iii). 

Jerry H. Melendy, Jr. 

Sebring Gas Systems, Inc. 

3515 US Hwy 27 South 

Sebring, FL 33870-5452 

(863) 385-0194 



COMMISSIONERS: 
JULIE I. BROWN, CHAIRMAN 

ARTORAHAM 
RONALD A. BRISE 
OONALDJ. POLMANN 
GARY F. CLARK 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION 01' ENGINEERING 

TOM BALLINGER 

DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6910 

PubHc Service Commission 

Mr. Jerry H. Melendy, Jr., President 
Sebring Gas 
3515 Highway 27 South 
Sebring, FL 33870-5452 

December 28, 2017 

Re: Annual Natural Gas Pipeline Safety Evaluation- 2017 SEBGS GS-1420- Sebring Gas 
System 

Dear Mr. Melendy: 

Ms. Marcelina Alvarez, Engineering Specialist, completed an evaluation of the physical facilities and 
records of the Sebring Gas System on December 28, 20 I 7. The evaluation consisted of review and 
verification of related documents, field tests, and interviews with employees. The pipeline safety 
evaluation identified two violations: 

1. Chapter 25-12.055 (2), F.A.C.- Odorization of Gas 

2. Chapter 25- I 2.082, F.A.C.- Construction Notice 

This notification of gas pipeline safety violation 2017 SEBGS GS-1420 is for failure to comply with 
State and Federal natural gas safety rules. Your written response to the violation notice is required by 
January 27, 2018. Response to this notice is to address the corrective measures, and the proposed 
actions to prevent any recurrences. Failure to take corrective action may result in a penalty of $25,000 
per day for each day that the violation exists, up to $500,000 for related violations as provided in 
Section 368.061, F.S. Please address the reply to my attention. 

CAPITAL CIRCLE 0Ffo'ICE CENTKR ell 2540 SHtli'rlARD OAK BOULEVARD e 'f ALL.AIIASSF.E, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmativ~ Action I Equol Opportunity Employn 

PSC Wtb>ite: btlp://www.norldapsc.com Internet E-m•ll: contaet@psc.stnrr.R.us 



Mr. Melendy 
Page2 
December 28,2017 

Operational personnel have been infom1ed ofthe findings regarding the safety evaluation. Please fmd 
enclosed Ms. Alvarez's evaluation report with additional infonnation and attactunents. ffthere are any 
questions regarding this evaluation and report, you may contact Ms. Alvarez at 305.513.7817 or me at 
850.413.6582. 

RM:wd 
Enclosure 

cc: Tom Ballinger, Division Director 
Marcelina Alvarez, Engineering Specialist 

Sincerely, 

Rick Moses 
Chief, Bureau of Safety 



State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAHASSEE1 FLORIDA 32399-0850 

December 28, 2017 

Rick Moses, Chief, Bureau of Safety, Division of Engineering, Tallahassee 

Marcelina Alvarez, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering, Miami 

Annual Pipeline Safety Evaluation- Sebring Gas System (SEBGS) 

Issue 

Is SEBGS operating its natural gas system in accordance with Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations 
(CFR), Parts 40, 191, 192, 199, and the Rules of the Florida Public Service Commission, Chapter 25-12, 
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.)? 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends that a notice of rule violation be issued to the management of Sebring Gas for 
violations of the following regulations: 

1. Rules of the Florida Public Setvice Commission Chapter 25·12.055 (2), F.A.C.- Odorization of 
Gas ' 

2. Rules of the Florida Public Service Commission Chapter 25-12.082, F.A.C.- Construction Notice 

Discussion 

The Commission's engineering staff makes annual evaluations of the facilities under the control of each 
operator to determine compliance with state and federal safety rules and regulations applicable to pipeline 
facilities and the transportation of natural gas within the state of Florida. The annual evaluation of the 
Sebring natural gas distribution system operated by Sebring Gas was undertaken during the month of 
December 2017. 



Sebring Gas System, Inc. 

Response to Requirements to Correct Violations of 
The Florida Public Service Commission's Safety Rules 

as determined by the M. Alvarez Inspection completed on 

12/28/2017. 

1. ,\l.:~orJing tu the Sebring eTas System, Inc. (Opcratllr)'s rccunls in 21llfi, there \\'ere six 
locations [11r \lJmi;.atiun testing along the system, anJ the Opcrattll' ctllllludcJ twch·c 
tlllmi;atinn test, one CYcry month. liLl\\'CYcr, the intcn·;-!l hcLwcen the Hhl.Dlh.~ , 1{' Ju],.- an,l 
_\ugust cxcccJcJ the furty-fiYc-Jay rcltuircmcnt. In Jul;.·, testing at all ltlcatiuns \\':1' 

cunJuctcJ un Jul;.- 7, 2016, and in .\ugust, testing allltll.:ati,>n.~ 1\'J.:' l:tmlluctcJ <lrl .\ugu'l 
:w, 21) 16. 

OPERA TOR'S I~ESPONSF: 

l he OpcrJlor condullc~d si:--; kJC,llions during lhc month uf :\ugu-,t 2ll16. Of thl' 

:-;i\ locJtions testc'd, four \\'ere testing in complitJncc \\'ith ChJptcr 25-l2.U.J5(2) 

l'lurid,l .-\d111ini.,lrt1li\ l' Code Jnd two locations were' tcstc'd fifty Jnd fifty-one 

days from lfw test conducted in july 2lll6, in violation of the' Jb()\'(' rdcrcncc'd 

Code'. I'hc pcrsonncd ,Jssigncd 1\'ith the task of conducting the tests left for 

militMy trJining on 1\ugust S, :?.lll6 Jnd his supervisor did not kno\\' the tests 

were not conducted. When it was learned, the supervisor condu(tcd the tests of 

the two remaining ltXJtions. 

l'hc Opcr Jtur h<b rc\' iscd its method of d ocu men ti ng the odori/<1 tion tc~ti ng t\J 

condud the tests in J timely rnc1nner. lhc rcl'iscd method includes ucating a 

chart -,ho\\'ing th(~ date's of the odorizJtiun tc'sting dS J guide' Jnd reminder of the 

futurC' rc'quircd te~ting dJt.cs. 

1 



Sebring Gas System, Inc. 

Response to Requirements to Correct Violations of 

The Florida Public Service Commission's Safety Rules 

as determined by the M. Alvarez Inspection completed on 

12/28/2017. 

2. The review of the operator's records indicates that a pipeline meeting the criteria of a 
major construction pipeline facility was constructed in January 2016. The pipeline was 
constructed of 2-inch pipe and was 2,000-feet in length. Hnwe,-er, the operator did not 
gi,·c N oticc to the Commission on the construction of the pipeline. 

OPERATOR'S RESPONSE: 

The Operator's owner and supervisors failed to remember to notify the 

Commission of the required Construction Notice, as stated in Chapter 25-12.082, 

Florida Administrative Code, and will make changes in its practices to do so in 

the future. 

2 



COMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 

JULIE I. BROWN 

DONALD J. POLMANN 

GARY f. CLARK 

ANDREW GILES FAY 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF ENGINEERING 

TOM BALLINGER 

DIRECJ'OR 

(850) 41 J-691 0 

Public Service Commission 

Mr. Jerry H. Melendy, Jr., President 
Sebring Gas System 
3515 Highway 27 South 
Sebring, FL 33870-5452 

December 28, 2018 

Re: Annual Natural Gas Pipeline Safety Evaluation- 2018 SEBGS GS-1433- Sebring Gas System 

Dear Mr. Melendy: 

Mr. Rafael Bohorquez, Engineering Specialist, completed an evaluation of the physical facilities 
and records of Sebring Gas System's distribution system on December 28, 2018. Mr. Bohorqucz's 
evaluation consisted of review and verification of related documents, field tests, and interviews with 
employees. The pipeline safety evaluation detected two violations: 

I. Title 49 CFR Part 192, Section 192.807 (a) (3)- Rccordkccping. 

2. Title 49 CFR Pcu·t 192, Section 192.739 (a)- Pressure limiting and regulating stations: Inspection 
and testing. 

This notification of gas pipeline safety violation 2018 SEBGS GS-1433 is for thilure to comply with 
State and Federal natural gas safely rules. Your written response to the violation notice is required by 
January 27, 2019. Response to this notice is to address the corrective measures, and the proposed actions 
to prevent any recurrences. Failure to take corrective action may result in a penally of $25,000 per day for 
each day that the violation exists, up to $500,000 for related violations as provided in 368.061, F.S. 
Please address the reply to my attention. 

C\I'ITAL CiRCLE OFFICf. CENTm • 2540 Slll!MMW OAK BOLILEVIIIUJ • TALI.AIIASSEf., FL32399-0850 
An ,\ntrmalivc A<'lion /l•:qual OpporiUuily Employer 

I'SC Wcbsilc: hllp:/lwww.lloridnpsc.com lnlcrurl E-mail: conlacl@ps.:.•lnlc.ll.us 



Mr. Jeny Melendy, Jr. 
Page 2 
December 28, 2018 

Please find enclosed Mr. Bohorquez 's evaluation report with additional infonnation and attachments. 
Operational personnel have been advised of the safety evaluation but have not received this full report. 
Please forward to the necessary operational personnel within your organization. Ifthere are any questions 
regarding this evaluation and repot1, you may contact Mr. Bohorquez at 305.513.7820 or me at 
850.413.6582. 

RM:wd 
Enclosures 

Sincerely, 

Rick Moses 
Chief, Bureau of Salety 

cc: Tom Ballinger, Director, Division of Engineering 
Rafael Bohorquez, Engineering Specialist 

' --------



Sebring Gas System, Inc. 
Response to Requirements to Correct Violations of 

The Florida Public Service Commission's Safety Rules 

as detennined by Mr. Rafael Bohorquez' s Inspection completed on 

12/28/2018. 

1. Title 49 CFR Part 192, Section 192.605 (a) - Procedural manual for operations, 
maintenance, and emergencies. 

a. According to the operator's records, procedural manuals were not reviewed in 

2016 and 2017. 

Operator's Response: 

SEBGS reviewed the Operations and Maintenance Manual (OM) in 2016 and 2017; 

however, the records of the reviews were removed from the OM after the review on March 

30,2018. SEBGS' procedure in the past was to have one page in the OM documenting the 

date the policies were reviewed. After the field inspector approved the contents of the OM, 

the company would remove the page and replace it with a new page for the next review. 

SEBGS will begin to retain records of the previous reviews beginning with 2018. 



SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC. 
QUALIFICATION RECORD OF COVERED TASKS 

NAME: TITLE Qualifier ~s Cameron Menzie IPvV' Qualifier/ Operations Mgr. Jerry Melendy 
COVERED TASK IV EVALUATION METHODS DISQUALIFICATION 

PRESSURE LIMITING D 
AND REGULATING ON THE WORK A 

STATION JOB PERFORM. WRllTEN OBSERVING T F Requalify 
SUBPART 1192 TRAINING HISTORY EXAM (A) (B) (C) E EVERY 3 YEARS 

TASK 1181 START COMP START COMP START COMP START COMP 
1(1) Identify requirements Dec-18 Dec-18 
I (2) Visually inspect Dec-18 Dec-18 
customerpressure regulating, Dec-18 Dec-18 
limiting_, and relief devices. Dec-18 Dec-18 

1(3) Test customer pressure Dec-18 Dec-18 
regulating & limiting devices. Dec-18 Dec-18 

1(4) Test customer relief Dec-18 Dec-18 
devices. Dec-18 Dec-18 

1 (5) Install or maintain Dec-18 Dec-18 
customer pressure regulating, Dec-18 Dec-18 
limiting, and relief devices. Dec-18 Dec-18 

I (6) Check & adjust o_f)erating Dec-18 Dec-18 
[pressure set point(s) of Dec-18 Dec-18 
customer pressure regulating, Dec-18 Dec-18 
limiting, and relief devices. Dec-18 Dec-18 

1(7) Recognize & react to Dec-18 Dec-18 
anyAOC's Dec-18 Oec-18 
1(8) If required, Dec-18 Dec-18 
complete documentation __ Dec-18 Dec-18 



District Regulator Station Inspection 

Location ~1Ntld(_ ~6:-lt!f' Date 1.2 /pz ja 
Regulator Make t'tooAJ!.f'1 Type p;{or' Size r9 u 

, 
Orifice Size _l_ 

Pressure Rating Inlet CfO,s1 . Outlet 3t9 pr, 

MAOP of System GO ptt Lockup Pressure 34P 
1,.5 , 

Was The Regulators Stroked (To Full Open) ? . fi:s' 
Monitoring Regulator Setting 2'1 ?' Worker Regulator Setting ~ ., 

General Condition of Station 
Yes No 

Atmospheric Corrosion v 
Support Piping Rigid V"' 

~ Station Guards 

Clean of Weeds v" 

Corrections made: __ p.At:..,;;,_tJ...:...f'/(.....;;~-----------------

RemMks: --------------------------------------

Inspector~ 



t . 
District Regulator Station Inspection 

Location /:J,Nev~ tA{qt~ Date~~ J:1:~-h'8 
AA I I tl Regulator Make ~O~NlN 1)rpe rl (Ot Size ;2'' Orifice Size-

Pressure Rating Inlet CJ:() Mt Outlet s3 L/ ps-1 r , 
MAOP of System f20ps1 Lockup Pressure . -or; rs• 
Was The Regulators Stroked (To Full Open) ? Ves-
Monitoring Regulator.Setting 34 fst Worker Regulator Setting 

General Condition of Station 
Yes No 

Atmospheric Ccirrosion 

Support Piping Rigid 

Station Guards 

Clean of Weeds 

Corrections made: __ ;¥t...:....".:..:M:.::~~-------------

RemMks: ---------------------------------------



Valve Inspection Report 

Valve Number: bL- I Date: /,;1./~l~$ 
I 

Valve Box: Yes 0 Valve N'umber Tag: Yes ~ 
No l2r" No 0 

Area Cleaned: Yes 
No 
~ 
0 

Valve Operated to Full@B-en/ Close Position: 
Yes No D 

Type Valve: Steel ~ PE D 

Road/Sidewalk Marked "G:Y/ 
Yes D No ~ 

Valve Lubricated: 

Valve Size: 3'' 

Yes~/ 
No 1:6 

Repairs Required: __ ---..£.M~o:L:t.A:.....:tf=----------------

Repairs Perfonned: __ L!\\....~f..!t.t?~.vt:fUL ______________ _ 
v 

illspector: &~ 



Valve Inspection Report 
ValveNwnber: bL""~ Date: t.dp1jS 
Valve Box: Yes 

~ No 

Area Cleaned: Yes ~ 
No D 

Valve Operated to Full Oven/ Close Position: 
Yes ~ No D 

Type Valve: Steel fi' PE D 

Valve Number Tag: Yes ~ 
No 0 

Road/Sidewalk Marked "GV'/ 
Yes D No ~ 

Valve Lubricated: Yes 9~ 
No ~ 

'2" Valve Size: _.:::o:....-.. __ _ 

Repairs Required: --~Mc:_____:~::...._!Vcc_~-------------

Repairs Perfonned: -----+M~o~AA!...;~:::::__ ____________ _ 



.. • .. ;··;. ··- .-. 

·0 :IIJI .. . .. : A.t.::L .... 
SEBRrNii GAS:SYSTEP..\INC. 

Valve Inspection Report 

Valve Number: b L -.3 Date: (;J. ,far/a 
Valve Box: Yes 0/ Valve Nwnber Tag: Yes ~ 

~ ~ ~0 

Area Cleaned: Yes 0" 
No 0 

Valve Operated to Full Open/ Close Position: 
Yes ~ No 0 

Type Valve: Steel E:( PE 0 

Road/Sidewalk Marked "Gy 
Yes 0 No r.J 

Valve Lubricated: Yes 0 
No~ 

..., fl 

Valve Size:-.:::...~-~-

Repairs Required: ---~Mr...:tJ:::..:Al~e--------~-----

Repairs Performed: __ .LM::JL!:M!!.I~~L----------------



COMMISSIONERS: 
ART GR,\liAM, CHAIRMAN 
JULIE I. llJWIVN 
DONALD). POI.MANN 
GARY F. CLARk 
ANDREWGU.ES FAY 

STATJ<~ OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF ENGINEERING 

TOM HALl .INGER 
DIRECTOR 

(850) 413-6910 

Public Service Commission 

Mr. Jerry II. Melendy, Jr., President 
Sebring Gas 
3 515 Highway 27 South 
Sebring, FL 33870-5452 

January 29, 2019 

RE: Annual Nnturnl Gns Pipeline Safety Evnluntion.,... 2018 SEBGS GSr1433- Sebring Gas 
System 

Dear Mr. Melendy: 

Mr. Karl Chen, Engineering Specialist Supervisor, completed a progress evaluation on January 28, 
2019, to determine if necessmy action hus been taken to correct gas pipeline safety violation notice 
2018 Sli.:DGS GS-1433, which was issued on December 28, 2018. Sebring Gus responded to the 
violation notice on Janumy 25, 2019. Mr. Chen reports that the violations have been brought into 
compliance; therefore, the violation notice h!ls been closed. 

Enclosed you will find Mr. Chen's progress evaluation report with additional information. If' · 
there are any que1:1tions regarding this report, please contact Mr. Chen at 305.513.7827 or me at 
850.413.6582. 

R.M:wd 
Enclosure 

Sincerely, 

~/:~~~~~ 
Rick Moses 
Chiet: Bureau of Safety 

cc: Tom Ballinger, Director, Division of Engineering 
Karl Chen, Engineering Specialist Supervisor 

---- ·-----------
C\ PITA I. CIIICU: OFFICE CF.NTf.lt., 2540 Sllli,\IARil 0,\1< BOlll.EV,\IW o TALLAIW.;SEf:, I"L 32399-0850 

Au,\ lllruHIIIW .-\rlion/ 1-:quRI Oppormnily Employer 
PSC Wrbsilr: hllp://www.Ouriunpsr.com lnlrrnrl f:.mail: ronhlrl:i);lm.slalr.n.ns 







Go(;gle earth miles~============~lD!.._ __ kml- 2C 








